Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Trans Electric Co Ltd, FCC ID: BY4ADAS300, Assessment NO.: AN0O6T6014, Notice#1

FOF FOF
ID 06-07-MAS-016-01
Label_Location.pdf _Test Report_0...
From: hsieh
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2006 2:06 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: Trans Electric Co Ltd, FCC ID: BY4DAS300, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6014, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Thank you for your mail.

Re-Q#1: Attached please find the new FCC ID label. The FCC DoC Logo has
been
added on the label.

Re-Q#2: Attached please find the revise report. We add the AV limit
information at the report.

Best regards,
Joe

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 3:04 PM
Subject: Trans Electric Co Ltd, FCC ID: BY4DAS300, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T6014, Notice#1

Question #1: This device is a PC peripheral, if the digital is

authorized

through DoC, please add FCC DoC logo on the FCC ID label; if it is
authorized throught certification, please submit a separate filing under
equipment class of "JBP".

Question #2: Test report section 4.3 - it indicates "if QP value is

under

AVG limit, so AVG value does not need to be measured". In the following
tables, please change from QP limit to AVG limit, also please update the
margin.



Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



